“...meeting community needs...enhancing quality of life.”
OFFICE OF THE MAYOR
Timothy M. Hanna
100 North Appleton Street
Appleton, Wisconsin 54911-4799
(920) 832-6400 FAX (920) 832-5962
e-mail: mayor@appleton.org

TO: Members of the Common Council

FROM: Mayor Timothy Hanna W

DATE: April 15, 2016

RE: Committee Reappointments

It is with pleasure that I present the following reappointments for your confirmation at the
April 20 Common Council meeting. Per Resolution #8-R-14, attendance has been included.

APPLETON HOUSING AUTHORITY

Kathy Groat 5-year term 100% attendance

APPLETON REDEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY

Gerald Fisher 5-year term 93% attendance

Marissa Downs 5-year term 95% attendance
BOARD OF HEALTH

Sally Mielke 2-year term (Citizen) 90% attendance
BOARD OF REVIEW

Eleanor Maloney 1-year term 100% attendance

Linda Marx 1-year term 100% attendance

James Smith 1-year term 100% attendance
CITY PLAN COMMISSION

Steve Uslabar 3-year term 100% attendance

HISTORIC PRESERVATION COMMISSION

Nancy Peterson 3-year term (Alternate) 100% attendance (as Alternate for quorum)

FOX CITIES TRANSIT COMMISSION

Richard Detienne 3-year term 88% attendance
Carolyn Mewhorter 3-year term 78% attendance
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